DAVIDSON COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
POSITIONS AND FUNDING SOURCES
FY 19

POSITION TITLE POSITIONS

Administrative Assistant 2

Administrative Services Manager 1

Assistant Public Defender 1 21

Assistant Public Defender 2 11

Assistant Public Defender 3 7

Assistant Public Defender 4 11
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Criminal Investigator

Criminal Investigator Chief

Deputy Public Defender

Information Systems Applications Analyst 3

Law Clerk

Legal Secretary 1

Legal Secretary 2

Para].egﬂ

Professional Specialist

Program Manager |

Program Manager 2

Public Defender

Public Information Coordinator

Intern

Social Worker

Social Worker Senior
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All of our employees are Davidson County employees.

Funding:

County $ 6,325,000
State 2,379,700
Total $ 8,704,700




Shelby County Public Defender
Current FTE

Title:

Chief Public Defender
Administrators
Deputy Administrators
Assistant Public Defenders
(Supervisors)
Assistant Public Defenders
Investigators
Manager Jail Diversion
Special Assistants/Capital Sentencing
Social Workers
Law Clerks, law temps, Public Defender Corp
Managers, Operations
Administrative/Operations
Total FTE

FTE:
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Tammz Rather

From: Rough, Rick <Rick.Rough@shelbycountytn.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Tammy Rather

Subject: RE: Information Request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sorry to get back to you so late on this. Total state and local funding for FY 2019 is $14,835,052.

Rick Rough

Administrator, Operations and Finance
Shelby County Public Defender

201 Poplar, 2™ Floor

Memphis TN 38103

901-222-2877
rick.rough@shelbycountytn.gov

From: Tammy Rather [mailto:Tammy.Rather@tn.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Rough, Rick

Subject: RE: Information Request

Would it be possible to get the total amount for County and State Funding for your budget?

Tammy Rather, Personnel Director
District Public Defenders Conference
618 Church Street, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37219

Phone: 615-741-5567

Email: tammy.rather@tn.gov

From: Rough, Rick <Rick.Rough@shelbycountytn.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Tammy Rather <Tammy.Rather@tn.gov>

Subject: Information Request

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders
or unexpected email - STS-Security, ***

Hi Tammy,

Attached is the information you requested. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Rick Rough
Administrator, Operations and Finance



Shelby County Public Defender
201 Poplar, 2™ Floor

Memphis TN 38103
901-222-2877
rick.rough@shelbycountytn.gov




